From: Daloz, Todd

To: records@americanaccountabilityfoundation.com

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica

Subject: PRR - American Accountability Foundation

Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 4:21:30 PM

Attachments: 2024-11-12 American Accountability Foundation PRR Response Ltr (TWD).pdf

PRR - American Accountability Foundation (11-12-2024).pdf

Hi Tom,

Please see the attached letter and records, in .pdf format, provided in response to your
public records request originally sent on October 28, 2024.

Feel free to reach out to me if you have further questions.

Be well,
Todd

Todd W. Daloz (he/him)

Director of Policy and Legislative Affairs
Office of Attorney General Charity Clark
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609

Mobile: 802.585.5964
Email: Todd.Daloz@Vermont.gov

Schedule Note: I will be out of the office with limited access to email from Friday, November 15th

gth,

>

through Monday, November 1

Well-Being Notice: If you are receiving this email outside your normal working hours, please note
that I have sent it at a time that is convenient for me. I understand that managing work and life
responsibilities is different for everyone, so please feel free to respond at a time that works best for
you.


mailto:Todd.Daloz@vermont.gov
mailto:records@americanaccountabilityfoundation.com
mailto:Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov
https://www.edi.nih.gov/blog/communities/what-are-gender-pronouns-why-do-they-matter
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CHARITY R. CLARK TEL: (802) 828-3171

ATTORNEY GENERAL
WWW.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

November 12, 2024

Thomas Jones — American Accountability Foundation
300 Independence Ave SE

Washington, DC, 20003

Via email to: records@americanaccountabilityfoundation.com

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Tom,

I write in response to your Public Records Act request received by the Attorney General’s Office
on October 28, 2024. Through telephone and email correspondence, you narrowed and clarified
the scope of your request. See 1 V.S.A. § 318(d); see also email correspondence on Oct. 28,
2024, at 5:37pm and 5:50pm; Oct. 30, 2024, at 9:18am; and Nov. 5, 2024, at 10:55am. Given the
volume of potentially responsive materials, the Attorney General’s Office required ten business
days to identify and review potentially responsive records, making production due no later than
November 12, 2024. See 1 V.S.A. § 318(b)(5)(B).

Based on your modified request (restated, below), we are providing the following responses
together with available responsive records, as noted.

1) Copies of the Attorney General’s schedule (either maintained by them, or a staff member
responsible for maintaining their schedule) for the following days (all dates are
inclusive):

January 10 — 14, 2023
February 28 — March 4, 2023
March 16 — 27, 2023

April 18 —22,2023

June 18 — 23,2023

August 8§ — 12, 2023
September 19 — 25, 2023
October 3 — 7 2023



http://www.ago.vermont.gov/

mailto:records@americanaccountabilityfoundation.com



2)

3)

4)

November 24 — December 4 2023

January 29 — February 1, 2024
February 27 — March 3, 2024
March 27 — 30, 2024

June 11 — 16 2024

July 27 — August 5 2024

When providing the schedule please provide both the daily listing for the day, as well as
copies of the individual entries for events involving the Attorney General Alliance or the
Conference of Western Attorneys General or international travel, including any notes and
attachments.

Response: Please see the documents provided at 001-091. We have redacted
nonresponsive, personal appointments from the Attorney General’s calendar (e.g.,
medical appointments, appointments involving her family members, personal events
unrelated to her official role); appointments that involved personnel records (i.e., the
candidate’s name in job interviews), see 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(7); and attorney-client
privileged appointments (i.e., updates on anticipated or on-going litigation), see 1 V.S.A.
§ 317(c)(4). See, also, 1 V.S.A. § 318(e) (requiring disclosure of partially redacted
record).

Copies of all invoices submitted to or paid by the Attorney General’s Office where the
payee is the Attorney General Alliance or the Conference of Western Attorneys General.
a. For State FY23 (July 1, 2022 — June 30, 2023), FY 24 and FY25.

Response: Please see documents provided at 092-094.

Copies of emails (to, from, cc, bee) in the possession of the Attorney General Charity
Clark, Deputy Attorney General Robert McDougall, Chief Assistant Attorney General
Sarah London, or Chief of Staff Lauren Jandl, in which any of the email correspondents
are using either of the email domains cwagweb.org or agalliance.org, excluding
newsletters or other mass emails in which there is no correspondence from the Attorney
General or her senior staff.

a. For emails between Jan. 5, 2023 — Oct. 28, 2024.

Response: Please see the documents provided at 095-107.

Copies of text messages to or from Attorney General Clark (including wireless devices,
text messaging applications such as iMessage, Google Messages, SMS, Facebook
Messenger, Confide, Signal, WhatsApp, Dust, Threema, Telegraph, or other similar
messaging applications) for messages where any of the following individuals are part of
the text message thread:

a. Karen White

b. Tania Maestas

c. Frank Collins

d. Alejandra Stephens

e. Jason Isaak



http://cwagweb.org/

http://agalliance.org/



f. Selene Collins
g. Joy Orr
h. Tegan White

Response: We have no records responsive to this request.

5) Copies of all reimbursements, travel authorizations, credit card reimbursements, agenda,
emails regarding the events, or other travel-related documentation for events occurring
between Jan. 5, 2023 — Oct. 28, 2024, associated with the following:

a. Travel to events sponsored by or where the invitation came from the Attorney
General Alliance or the Conference of Western Attorneys General,

b. Any travel that occurred during the dates listed in item #1, above; or

c. Any of the events included in the screenshot attached to your email sent on Oct.
28, 2024, at 5:50pm.

Response: We have no records responsive to this request.
While identification, review, and production of these records took somewhat longer than the
amount of time originally estimated in my email on October 30th, for which you paid $108.90 on
October 31, 2024, we will not be requesting additional payment.
If you feel information or records have been withheld in error, you may appeal in writing to

General Counsel and Administrative Law Division Chief Leslie Welts, AAG
(Leslie.Welts@vermont.gov). We hope the attached and above information is helpful to you.

Sincerely,

TodaﬁWT”D‘aiI()”z",“Kggg{aﬁlnt Attorney General
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January 10, 2023

Tuesday

January 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

February 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

123 4567
8 910111213 14
1516 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

TUESDAY

10

7AM

10 Save The Date: AHS Meeting with the AG
AHS Building, WSOC, Ash 49 RmA283; AGO - Events Calendar

11

Clark, Charity

10/31/2024 1:57 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 001






January 2023 February 2023
January 1 1, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Wed d 2331(3)1?131?11 567{13‘_29181‘11
eanesda
y 1516 17 18 19 20 21 1213141516 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 26 27 28
WEDNESDAY Notes
11
7 AM
8
9 House Judiciary Introduction
10 Save The Date: Meeting with the AG
Pavillion Auditorium - 109 State Street, Montpelier, VT; AGO - Events Calendar
1 |
DVFRC Report Discussion
Charity's Office / Teams for Domenica
Clark, Charity 2
12™ 2
1
2 Briefing Violence Prevention Task Force
AGO
Zanin, John
3
4
s—ll ©8
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 1:57 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 002






January 12, 2023

January 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

February 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

123 4567 12 3 4
Thursday 8 910111213 14 56 7 8 91011
1516 17 18 19 20 21 1213141516 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 26 27 28
THURSDAY Notes
12
7 AM
8
9
10
11 SharePoint Tips and - Violence Prevention Task
Tricks Force =
AGO - IT Team Zanin, John |‘—3‘
1 Charity & Lauren catch-up; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
2 ||
3
4
S
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 1:58 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 003






January 13, 2023 Suo Tue T Fr 5o

February 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

5 123 4567 12 3 4
Fnday 8 910111213 14 56 7 8 91011
1516 17 18 19 20 21 1213 141516 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 26 27 28
FRIDAY Ieoles
13
7 AM
8
9 Connect on House Commerce Testimony; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
10
11
Robocall report; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
12 PM " Internal Prep for GWSA Meeting
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Clark, Charity
1
2 DVFRC Meeting w. Sarah Robinson
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Clark, Charity
3
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 1:58 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 004






January 2023 February 2023
January 1 4, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1234567 123 4
Saturday 8 910111213 14 5 6
151617 18192021 12131
22232425262728 19202
29 30 31 26 27 2

SATURDAY Notes

14

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 1:59 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 005





February 2023 March 2023
FEbruary 28, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
i d 567!13‘_291?)1‘11 567!13‘_291?)1‘11
s ay 1213141516 17 18 1213141516 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31
TUESDAY Notes
28
<~ From Feb 27 I ToMar3 —
.
8
&
9
10 NBC5 Interview Prep; Clark, Charity
11
12" | Lunch/check email o
1 Consumer Strategic Planning Pt. 1
Charity Office
Kolber, Justin
2
3
AG Clark <> Commissioner Deml
AGO - 109 State Street, Montpelier, VT; Clark, Charity
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 1:59 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 006






March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 1 " 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Wed d 567{13‘_29181‘11 234567113
22l ay 1213141516 17 18 910111213 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
WEDNESDAY Notes
1
<~ From Feb 27 [ ToMar3 —
7 AM
8
9
10
11 Chiefs + Directors Meeting
/ Teams; AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE
Conf Rm; AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor
Conf Room
12 PM © Jandl, Lauren D Lunch/check email o
1 Interview with NBC 5 Liz; In person at Pavilion Building; Clark, Charity
2 Criminal Chief <> AG Meeting
Charity's Office
Clark, Charity
> |
4 o
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 1:59 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 007





March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 2 . 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Thursd 567{13‘_%181‘11 234567113
ulsday 1213141516 17 18 910111213 1415
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
THURSDAY Notes
2
<~ From Feb 27 I ToMar3 —
7 AM
8
Lunch/check email o
[
&
<>
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:00 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 008





10 Charity-Rob
Microsoft Teams Meeting
McDougall, Robert

Q

11

12" | Lunch/check email

Q

Q

March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 3 A 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
x 12 3 4 1
Fnday 56 7 8 91011 2 3456178
1213141516 17 18 910111213 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
FRIDAY oles
3
<~ From Feb 27 School Vacation
7AM
8
9 Expungement Discussion; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity

Clark, Charity 1

10/31/2024 2:00 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 009






March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 4, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Saturday

SATURDAY Notes

4

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:01 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 010





March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 1 6, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Thursd 567{13‘_29181‘11 234567113
rsaa
“ y 1213 141516 17 18 910111213 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
THURSDAY Notes
16
7 AM
8
9 S.25 Testimony - Senate Health and
Welfare
Clark, Charity Scheduling Check In; Charity's office; Clari
10
H.230 Testimony in House Judiciary ; Cla | = PICK MARCH MADNESS BRACKET!
11 One on One with Rob Lees; Charity's office
12 PM © Lunch/check email O
Brown Bag Lunch
Vermont State Treasurer (109 State St, Montpelier, VT 05609, United States)
1 Pieciak, Mike
One on One with Rose Kennedy; Charity's office
2 ||
3
4
S
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:02 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 011





March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 1 7 . 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
. 12 3 4 1
Fnday 56 7 8 91011 2 3456178
1213 1415 16 17 18 910111213 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
FRIDAY Ieoles
17
7 AM
8
9
10
11 Vermont Conservation Voters Democracy Dispatch; Remote - click on link to connect; (
12 PM " Lunch/check email O
1
2
3 H.121 Catch Up
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Aceves, Sarah
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:03 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 012





March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 1 8, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Saturday

SATURDAY Notes

18

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:03 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 013





March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 1 9, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Sunday

SUNDAY Notes

19

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:03 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 014





12 PM ' Lunch/check email

1 Constituent Mail Check In; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity

@

Prep for Budget Testimony; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity

3 ||

4
I
5 |

7:00pm - 8:00pm DAML Library Board meeting

March 2023 April 2023
MarCh 20, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Mond 567213‘_29181‘11 234567113
anday 1213 1415 16 17 18 9101112 13 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
MONDAY Notes
20
7AM
|
9
10
11

Clark, Charity 1

10/31/2024 2:06 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 015






March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 2 1 5 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
i d 567{13‘_29181‘11 234567113
uesda
y 1213141516 17 18 910111213 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
TUESDAY Notes
21
7
8
| &
9 Briefing on 23-0907 and S.14; 109; Jacobsen, Erin
10
11
One on One with Emily Adams
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
12 ER | Lunch/check email O
Vermont History Day Interview with 7th Graders
Charity's office
1 Clark, Charity
2
One on One with Dana DiSano; Charity's office; Clark, Charity
3 Scheduling/Mail check in; Charity's office; Clark, Charity
One on One with Kelly Connelly; Charity's office; Clark, Charity
4 One on One with Rebecca Butler; Charity's office; Clark, Charity
UOF policy update; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:06 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 016






March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 2 2 . 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Wed d 567!13‘_29181‘11 234567113
CAneS ay 1213141516 17 18 910111213 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
WEDNESDAY Notes
22
7 AM
8
9
10
One on One with Franklin Paulino; Charity's office
11 Chiefs Meeting
/ Teams; AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm; AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor Conf R
Jand|, Lauren
b,
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
Statehouse - data privacy
| AGO CLE - Oral Argument
1 | Pavilion Auditorium, 109 State Street,
Montpelier, OR via Teams link
Legislative Issues AGO - Events Calendar a
Clark, Charity Y
2
3 One on One with Zoe Newman; Charity's office
One on One with Michael Hemond; Charity’s office; Clark, Charity
4 One on One with Gregg Punchar; Charity's office; Clark, Charity
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:08 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 017





March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 2 3 . 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Thursd 567{13‘_29181‘11 234567113
HES ay 1213141516 17 18 910111213 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
THURSDAY Notes
23
7 AM
8 Happy birthday to first AG of Vermont
9
10
One on One with Armina Medic; Charity's office; Clark, Charity
11
12 PM © Lunch/check email O
Birthday cake for General Hitchcock; CLE Conference Room; Clark, Charity
1|
Students Demand Action Meeting; AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm; Clark, Charit
|
2 |
3
4
<
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:10 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 018





March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 24, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
2 12 3 4 1
Fnday 56 7 8 91011 2 3456178
1213141516 17 18 910111213 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
FRIDAY oles
24
7 AM
8 I
9
10
11
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
1
2 Go through suggested edits to H.121; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity 0
3 Charity-Rob
Microsoft Teams Meeting
McDougall, Robert -
2
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:10 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 019





March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 2 5, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Saturday

SATURDAY Notes

25

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:11 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 020





March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 2 6, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Sunday

SUNDAY Notes

26

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:11 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 021





March 2023 April 2023
M a rCh 2 7 . 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Mond 567!13‘_29181‘11 234567113
ondaa
y 1213141516 17 18 910111213 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
MONDAY Notes
27
7 AM
Drive time to St. Johnsbury Academy - meet at 109 State Street at 8:00 am
8
9 Judging We The People State Competition
St Johnsbury Academy (1000 Main St, St Johnsbury, VT 05819, United States)
Clark, Charity
10
11
0
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
1
2
3
Constituent mail check-in; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
4 Touch Base with Domenica re: CRCF and SANE Board; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark,
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:12 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 022






o April 2023 May 2023
Aprll 1 8, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

i d 234567113 7%3181?1313
uesda
y 910111213 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31
30
TUESDAY Notes
18
7 AM
8
9
10 Meeting with Secretary Clouser and Director White; Charity's office; , 109 State Street, |
11
MFRAU Investigation Briefing; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
1 The Network's book club on Until We | ' Until We Reckon book group
Reckon https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89847145068?p
Zoom link to be emailed Selene Colburn
2 Chiefs Meeting to Discuss Hybrid Work
Policy
AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm
Clark, Charity
3
4
-
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:12 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 023





April 19, 2023

April 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

May 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

One on One with Betsy Anderson; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
1 One on One with Virginia Merriam; Charity's office; Clark, Charity

Roundtable with HHS Secretary Becerra i
Zoom link attached in body

Toast to DSG Rachel Smith
Caledonia Spirits (116 Gin Ln, Montpelier,

2 | AG-Chief Discussion
Charity's office
Clark, Charity
3
| o
4

A.G. Clark & Senator Baruth; Office of the

5 VT 05602, United States)

W_

Wed d 234567113 113?231?)1?1313
eanesda
y 910111213 14 15 14 1516 17 18 19 20
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31
30
WEDNESDAY Notes
19
7 AM
8
9
10
Forensic Facility Discussion; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
11 Chiefs Meeting
/ Teams; AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Cor
Jand|, Lauren VPIRG Press Conference on S.25; Cedar C
12 PM * Lunch/check email O

Clark, Charity 1

10/31/2024 2:13 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 024






° April 2023 May 2023
Aprll 20, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Thursd 234567113 71135291(3)141‘131(3i

rsda
2 y 910111213 14 15 14 1516 17 18 19 20
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31
30
THURSDAY Notes
20
7 AM
8
9 Quick connect with Jill Abrams; Charity's office; Clark, Charity
Annual Earth Day CLE: Seedlings from
10 the AGO Environmental Protection Unit
BGS - MTPL 109 State Pavilion Auditorium;
, OR via Teams link
AGO - Events Calendar I
11 9 Network Legislative Advocacy Day Speak
interview with | Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
12 PM © Lunch/check email O
Interview Prep
Clark, Charity
1 |
One on One with Paul Barkus; Charity's O
Taping Earth Day drawing; Charity's office
2 |
3
4
3
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:13 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 025





° April 2023 May 2023
Aprll 2 1 ¥ 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
£ 1 123 456
Fnday 2 3456178 7 8 910111213
910111213 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31
30
FRIDAY eoles
21
7 AM
8
9
10 Charity-Rob
Microsoft Teams Meeting
McDougall, Robert
O
11
PREP
12 ER ' Lunch/check email O
1
— [ g
2 Coffee with Jim Tierney (former Maine A Weekly Briefing Book Review; Microscé
3 Interview Prep
Clark, Charity
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:14 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 026





Saturday

April 22, 2023 S T T i

May 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

AON
N =
ANOW
N = =
U100 =
N = =
[ XV \ SRV, ]
NN =
Nowo
NN =
o
NN =
ONUo=—

23
30

123 456
10 11 12 13
17 18 19 20
24 25 26 27
31

SATURDAY

22

7AM

10

11

8:00pm - 9:00pm Hold for MSNBC Interview

Clark, Charity 1

10/31/2024 2:14 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 027






June 18, 2023

Sunday

June 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

July 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

910
617
324

WN =

SUNDAY

18

l < From sun 1o/, o )

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity

10/31/2024 2:15 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 028






June 19, 2023

June 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

July 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Mond 4567%135231?) 234567113
ondaa
y 11121314 15 16 17 910111213 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31
MONDAY Notes
19
7 AM
8
9
10 Press Conference Pre-meeting
AG's Office in Burlington
Clark, Charity
11 Press Conference
Burlington
Clark, Charity
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
1
Social Media Planning; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Jand|, Lauren O
2
3 Review constituent drafts; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
4

Clark, Charity 1

10/31/2024 2:15 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 029






June 2023 July 2023
J u ne 20, 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

_I_ d 12 3 1
esda 4567 8 910 2 345617 8
ues y 111213141516 17 910111213 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31
TUESDAY Notes
20
7 AM
8
9 Expungement Clinic Check-in; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
10 L
11 -Discussion; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
One on One with Megan Campbell; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
12 PM * Lunch/check email ~
Drive time to Randolph; Clark, Charity
1 Visit to HealthHub (mobile dentist clinic in Orange County)
Randolph Elementary School (40 Ayers Brook Rd, Randolph, VT 05060, United States)
Clark, Charity
2
Drive time to Chelsea; Clark, Charity
3 Meeting with Interim Orange County SA Colin Seaman
30 Upper Village Rd, Chelsea, Vermont 05038, United States
Clark, Charity
4 Visit to Safeline VT
348 VT Route 110, Chelsea, Vermont 05038, United States
Clark, Charity
5 Drive time to Randolph; Clark, Charity
Dinner at Saap; 50 Randolph Ave, Randolph, VT 05060; Clark, Charity
6
7:00pm - 8:30pm Speech at Girls State Inauguration Ceremony(Vermont Technical College (
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:16 PM
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June 2023 July 2023
J unhe 2 1 . 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Wed d 4567&1352;18 234567113
eanesda
y 111213 14 15 16 17 910111213 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31
WEDNESDAY Notes
21
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity ~h
10 "1 Girls State Tour and Q&A
Charity's office
11 Chiefs Meeting (location changed to second floor)
AGO - 109 State 2nd Floor Main Conf Rm
Jandl, Lauren ~
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
One on One with Jeffrey Sokolik; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
1 One on One with Gordon Landrigan; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
- 15-Minute Discussion; Teams; Clark, Chari
2
3 Drive time to Williston
&
! ‘
&
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:16 PM
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June 2023 July 2023
J unhe 2 2, 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Thursd 456723?2318 234567113
2Ll ay 111213 14 15 16 17 910111213 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31
THURSDAY Notes
22
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
10 =
One on One with David Borsykowsky; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
11 Meeting with Linda Border and Jeff Barrack of Barrack, Rodos & Bacine
Charity's Office
Clark, Charity
12 PM * Brown Bag Lunch ' Lunch/check email O
Charity's Office
Clark, Charity
"
Interview with_AG; Charity's Office; 109 State Street, Mont
|
3
4
.3
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:17 PM
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Lunch/check email

@

Weekly Briefing Book Review; Microscé

June 2023 July 2023
June 23, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
= 12 3 1
Friday 45678910 2345678
111213 1415 16 17 910111213 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31
FRIDAY eoles
23
7AM
g8 ||

Clark, Charity

10/31/2024 2:17 PM
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August 2023 September 2023
Aug USt 8 y 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
i d 67&1351(3)1?13 34567{135
e ay 13141516 17 18 19 101112131415 16
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
TUESDAY Notes
8
Windsor County Outreach 1]
7 AM
8 Pick up fleet car; Waterbury
Drive time
9
Senior Staff Check-In
_ Charity's Office; Clark, Charity o
10
11 Visit to Londonderry Village Market; Londonderry Village Market (5700 Vt Route 100, Lc
Drive time to Ludlow
12" | Lunch and Remarks at Rotary Meeting - Lunch/check email O
DJ's Restaurant (146 Main St, Ludlow, VT 05
Clark, Charity
1 Visit Black River Good Neighbors
Black River Good Neighbor Services (37B Main St, Ludlow, VT 05149, United States)
Clark, Charity
2 Meeting with Businesses
Java Baba's (57 Pond Street, Ludlow, VT 05149, United States); Clark, Charity
Drive to Cavendish |
3 | Drop off Birthday Card for Gloria Leven’
Drive time to Williston
4
5
I o8
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:18 PM
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August 2023 September 2023
Aug ust 9, 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Wed d 67&1351(3)1‘1113 34567{135
eanesda
y 13141516 17 18 19 10111213 1415 16
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
WEDNESDAY Notes
9
Working from Waterbury (D-205 (Phillisa’s Office)) 1]
7 AM
Return fleet car by 12pm; Waterbury
8 | Interview with DOC AAG Candidate | wsoc willow 10 (280 State Drive
TEAMS INTERVIEW FOR DOC POSITION - DOC; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Connors, _.U}
9 | Y
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity o
10
11 Chiefs Meeting
Waterbury (WSOC Beach 20) / Teams
Jand|, Lauren =
¥
12" | Lunch/check email o
Interview with Civil candidate -ak Teams Link for_lnterview : Mic
1 Statewide Situation Briefing-Wednesday August 9th, 2023
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Benedict, Julie 0
2 Filing Affidavits Under Seal
AHS - WSOC Mountain Ash 40 (Waterbury)
Clark, Charity q
3
4
N @
5 _
&
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:18 PM
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August 2023 September 2023
Aug USt 1 0, 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Thursd 67&1351(3)1?13 34567{135
HES ay 13141516 17 18 19 10111213 1415 16
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
THURSDAY Notes
10
7 AM
8
9 Strategic Planning
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Clark, Charity
11 Senior Staff Check-In; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity %
12 PM © Lunch/check email O
Call Laura Murphy about discovery master issue ; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Cha
1 Scheduling Meeting; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
Call with Emily Adams to discuss training proposal; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Cr
2 Salary Discussion ; Microsoft Teams Meeting; McDougall, Robert
3
&
4
=
109 Updates
Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
5
I o8
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:18 PM
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August 2023 September 2023
Aug USt 1 1 " 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
; 123 45 1 2
Fnday 6 7 8 9101112 3456173829
13141516 17 18 19 10111213 14 15 16
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
FRIDAY eoles
11
7 AM
8
9
10
11
12" | Lunch/check email o
1 Statewide Situation Briefing
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Benedict, Julie 0
o
2 Weekly Briefing Book Review; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity O
3
4
5
L o8
6
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:19 PM
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August 12, 2023

Saturday

August 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

September 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

123 45
910 11 12
1 6
2 3
2 0

718 19
4 25 26
1

~Nowo
® =B
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21222
2829 3

1 2

aAawnN U
NN =
~Nowo
NN =
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WOMN U
WN —
SWON W

4
111
18 1
25 2

-
ANOW
NN =

SATURDAY

Notes

12

7AM

10

11

@
m

Clark, Charity

10/31/2024 2:19 PM
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September 19, 2023

September 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

October 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

i d 34567235 2351(3)1114131211
uesda
y 1011121314 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
TUESDAY Notes
19
7 AM
Drive time to Rutland
8
9 Rutland Scam Jam
Franklin Event Center, One Scale Ave Suite 92, Rutland, VT 05701
Clark, Charity
10 0
Drive time to Williston
11
12 PM © Lunch/check email O
Time to review _memo
T
Social Media Planning; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Jand|, Lauren o
2 Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity o
.
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:20 PM
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TBD
AGO - Events Calendar

September 2023 October 2023
September 20, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Wed d 34567235 2331(3)1?131?11
catles ay 10111213 1415 16 1516 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
WEDNESDAY Notes
20
Staff Retreat HOLD
7AM
8 Save the Date: AGO Annual Retreat

9
AGO Retreat: AG Welcome and Remarks
Teams Link; AGO - Events Calendar
10 Talk by Drs. Diehl and Dzubinski
Teams Link
AGO - Events Calendar
11
Discussion Group 2; Microsoft Teams Mee
12 Lunch/check email O
1
2
3
4
5
I o8
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:20 PM
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September 2023 October 2023
September 2 1 5 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Thursd 34567{135 11351(3)1114131211
ursdaa
y 10111213 1415 16 1516 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
THURSDAY Notes
21
Working from Montpelier office
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity .
10 CRU Discussion
Microsoft Teams Meeting
McDougall, Robert
11 Meeting with Willa to discuss budget matter; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
- Meeting on Abortion Hotline with Repro
Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity ok
1 21" Lunch/check email -
1
2
-Debrief in Charity's Montpelier Office
89 Main Street, Montpelier, VT
3 Clark, Charity
4
5 Speak at Anti-Racism Group Meeting; https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/87079558058pwd
I 8
6
e ————————————————————
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:20 PM
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September 22, 2023

September 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

October 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

: 1 2 123 4567
Fnday 3456172829 8 910111213 14
101112131415 16 1516 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
FRIDAY oles
22
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity ~h
10 1 Charity-Rob
| Microsoft Teams Meeting
Drive time to Burlington McDougall, Robert
O
1 |
Speaking Event at Cyber Conference
Center for Communication and Creative Media (375 Maple St, Burlington, VT 05401, Un‘*ﬁj'
o
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
1 Interview with Alan Keays; Clark, Charity
EAN Panel Prep Call; jduval@eanvt.org 0
2 Weekly Briefing Book Review; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity o
3
4
5

Clark, Charity 1

10/31/2024 2:21 PM
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September 23, 2023

September 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

October 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Saturd 34567&13523 21352;1(3)1114131211
aniady 10 11 1213 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
SATURDAY Notes
23
7AM
8
9 ‘
=
10
11 I
| =)
1
2 |
=
3
4
> |
6
=
| a
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:21 PM
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September 2023 October 2023
Septem ber 24, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
12 1234567
Sunday 34567809 8 910111213 14
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 1516 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
SUNDAY Notes
24
7AM
8
9
10
11
12PM
1
2
3
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:22 PM
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September 25, 2023

September 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

October 2023
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

1 2 12 3 4567
Monday 3456789 8 91011121314
1011121314 1516 1516 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
MONDAY Notes
25
7AM
8
9
10
11
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
1 Admin Law Unit meeting
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Humbert, Jacob
2 Social Media Planning; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Jand|, Lauren b
3 Review Expert Report
Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
4
5
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:22 PM
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October 2023 November 2023

octOber 3, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

_I_ d 123 4567 12 3 4
esda 8 910111213 14 56 7 8 91011
u y 1516 17 18 19 20 21 1213141516 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30
TUESDAY Notes
3
Brattleboro - Clark, Charity
7 AM
8
Pick up fleet car in Waterbury
9 Drive time to Brattleboro
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity -
10
11 Meeting with Emilie Kornheiser
The Porch Cafe & Catering (648 Putney Rd,
Brattleboro, VT 05301, United States) Lunch/check email P
12" | Meeting with SA Tracy Shriver
100 Main St; - 4th Floor Lunch Room
Clark, Charity 0
1 Visit to Brattleboro Women's Freedom Center
47 Williston St; Clark, Charity
2
Meeting with Brattleboro Chief of Police Norma Hardy
| 62 Black Mountain Rd #101, Brattleboro, VT 05301
3 Clark, Charity 0
Drive time to Woodstock
4
5
6 Gov. Kunin's Poetry Reading and Conversation for Walk With Me
Norman Williams Public Library - 10 The Green, Woodstock, VT 05091, United States
Clark, Charity 2 10/31/2024 2:23 PM
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October 2023 November 2023

octOber 4, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Wed d 11351(3)1?13131471 567{13‘_29181‘11
eanes
ay 1516 17 18 19 20 21 1213141516 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30
WEDNESDAY Notes
4
7
8
&
9 Blackbaud Press Conference Prep; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity I
10 . Strategic Planning Meeting on the
SWOT Matrix
AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor Conf
Room
11 Clark, Charity
12 PM © Lunch/check email .
AOT Legal Unit; AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor Conf Room; Clark, Charity
1 |
Coffee with Mike Fisher, Chief Health Care Advocate; Stowe Street Cafe (29 Stowe St, V
2 Meeting with Julio Thompson
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Clark, Charity
3 |
Perambulation Prep
93 Pilgrim Park, Waterbury; Clark, Charity
4
s | I H-
6
Clark, Charity 3 10/31/2024 2:23 PM
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Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity

10 |
Drive to Waterbury

11 Hold for Blackbaud Press Conference
Waterbury - AHS Complex
Clark, Charity

12 PM * Lunch/check email

1 Drive time

October 2023 November 2023
OCtOber 5, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1234567 1234
Thursday 8 910111213 14 56 7 8 91011
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 1213141516 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30
THURSDAY Notes
5
7AM
8
9

2
=
Drive time
3 Perambulation prep
4
s | I me
6
L ————————————————_
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:23 PM
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October 2023 November 2023
OCtOber 6, 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
5 123 4567 12 3 4
Fnday 8 910111213 14 56 7 8 91011
1516 17 18 19 20 21 1213 1415 16 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30
FRIDAY Ieoles
6
7 AM
8
9 Drive time to Hanover, NH " Pick up fleet car in Waterbury - reservati
Senior Staff Check-In
| Charity's Office; Clark, Charity .
10
11 Perambulation in Hanover, NH
Friends of Dartmouth Rowing Boathouse, 5
Boathouse Rd, Hanover, NH, United States
Clark, Charity I
12 o Lunch/check email .
1
Drive time to Williston
2 . Weekly Briefing Book Review; Micros'
Expungement Next Steps; Microsoft Tearr
3 Front Office Performance Metrics; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 5 10/31/2024 2:23 PM
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October 2023 November 2023
OCtOber 7, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
12 3 45 6 7 1 2 3 4

Saturday 8 9101112 13 14 5 6
1516 17 18 19 20 21 1213 1
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 2
29 30 31 26 27 2

SATURDAY Notes

7

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:24 PM
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12 PM " Lunch/check email

@

November 2023 December 2023
Novem ber 24, 2023 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
) 1234 1 2
Fnday 56 7 8 91011 3456789
1213141516 17 18 1011121314 15 16
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
FRIDAY Ieoles
24
7AM
8
9
10
11

Clark, Charity

10/31/2024 2:25 PM
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November 2023 December 2023

N ovem ber 2 5, 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

123 4 1 2

Saturday 56 7 8 91011 345672809

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31
SATURDAY Notes
25
7AM
8
9
10
11
12PM
1
2
3
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:25 PM
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November 2023 December 2023

Novem ber 26, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

123 4 12

Sunday 567 8 91011 3456789

1213 1415 16 17 18 1011 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31
SUNDAY Notes
26
7AM
8
9
10
11
12PM
1
2
3
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:26 PM
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12 PM © Lunch/check email

1 FY25 Budget Meeting - AGO
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Greshin, Adam

- |

Canceled: Quick Debrief; Microsoft Teams

November 2023 December 2023
N ovem ber 2 7, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Mond 567213‘_29181‘11 34567{135
an ay 1213141516 17 18 10111213 14 15 16
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
MONDAY Notes
27
7AM
8
9
10 Legislative Check-In
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Clark, Charity )
%
11

3 Social Media Planning; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Jandl, Lauren o
4
&)
5
6
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:26 PM
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Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity

10
11 EBS5 transition; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
12" | Lunch/check email .
1 Legislative Updates
Microsoft Teams Meeting; Jandl, Lauren 0
2 All Things Data
120 State Street, 4th Floor, Room 411, Montpelier
Reilly-Hughes, Denise
3
Meeting with Edelson PC
Microsoft Teams Meeting
| Clark, Charity
4
5
6

November 2023 December 2023
N ovem ber 2 8, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
i d 567!13‘_29181‘11 34567{135
ues ay 1213141516 17 18 1011121314 15 16
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
TUESDAY Notes
28
Working from Montpelier
7AM
8
9

Clark, Charity

10/31/2024 2:26 PM
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12" | Lunch/check email

AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor Conf Room
Clark, Charity

2 Meeting with Vermont Cannabis Action Fund
AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor Conf Room
Clark, Charity

NAGTRI Opening Remarks; https://naag-org.zoom.us/j/84159368103?pwd=MVRTQjc ¢
P g P g-org ) p yc g

10 Photo with Gabriel; AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor Conf Room; Clark, Charity

11 One on One with Scott Shumaker; AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor Conf Room; Clark, C

1 Meeting with Jenn Poehimann, Executive Director of the Vermont Center for Crime \

3 One on One with Marcia Garlisi; AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor Conf Room; Clark, Cha

Chiefs Check-In (Hybrid); AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor Conf Room; or Teams; Clark, |

s [ I

| J&

November 2023 December 2023
N ovem ber 2 9, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Wed d 567!13‘_29181‘11 345676135
eanes ay 1213141516 17 18 1011121314 15 16
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
WEDNESDAY Notes
29
Working from Waterbury
7AM
8

Clark, Charity

10/31/2024 2:26 PM
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November 2023 December 2023
N ovem ber 3 0, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Thursd 567{13‘_29181‘11 34567{135
2Ll ay 1213 141516 17 18 10111213 14 15 16
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
THURSDAY Notes
30
7 AM
8
9
Charity-Rob; Microsoft Teams Meeting; McDougall, Robert
10
11
12 PM * Lunch/check email .
1 _ lawsuit - briefing and update; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark,
Weekly Briefing Book Review; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity o
2 Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; AGO - 93 Pilgrim Place 2nd Floor Conf Room; Clark, Charity o
3 Interview with-; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity 0
4
! &
5
6
L ———————————————_
Clark, Charity 5 10/31/2024 2:26 PM
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December 2023 January 2024
Decem ber 1 i 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
: 1 2 123 456
Fnday 3456172829 7 8 910111213
101112131415 16 141516 17 18 19 20
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31
31
FRIDAY Ieoles
1
7 AM
8
Drive time
9
Meet Domenica
Tractor Supply Co - 476 Senior Staff Check-In
| | Foote St, Middlebury, VT | Charity's Office; Clark, Cfi
10 Vermont Police Academy (
Vermont Police Academy (3
Clark, Charity
11 Drive time
12 o ' Lunch/check email .
1 Legislative Discussion Part 2
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Jandl, Lauren
2
3 -
&
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 6 10/31/2024 2:26 PM
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December 2023 January 2024
Decem ber 2, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
12 12 3 456

0111213
7 18 19 20
4
1

Saturday 3

25 26 27

SATURDAY Notes

2

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 7 10/31/2024 2:26 PM
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December 2023 January 2024
Decem ber 3, 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Sunday 3

SUNDAY Notes

3

7AM

10

11

Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:27 PM
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December 2023 January 2024
Decem ber 4, 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
1 2 123 456
Monday 3456172829 7 8 910111213
10111213 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31
31
MONDAY Notes
4
7 AM
8
9 Sentencing Commission Discussion; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
10 NAAG caucus
Zoom
i
11 NAAG Business Meeting
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.cc
— B
12 ER Lunch/check email O
1
2
&
3
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:27 PM
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January 2024 February 2024
January 29, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
12 3 456 12 3
Monday 8 910111213 456 7 8 910
141516 17 18 19 20 111213 14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29
MONDAY Notes
29
7 AM
8
9
=
10 AGO Strategic Planning Process Overview
Teams
AGO - Events Calendar
11
Lunch/check email b
1
2 Social Media Planning; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity 5
3 _Case_ Microsoft Teams Meeting; AGO - 1
Review towing report
= 9
Charity-Rob; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
5
6
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:28 PM
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January 2024 February 2024
January 30, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
i d 1135231(3)1?1313 4567%13318
uesda
y 141516 17 18 19 20 111213 14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29
TUESDAY Notes
30
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity ~
10 ~
11 One on One with Raven Behrens; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
Rollout of new CRU structure
Charity's Office |
12 PM 1 Clark, Charity Lunch/check email O
1 Swearing-in Jon Rose; AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm; AGO - Events Calendar
Public Safety Check-In; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity o
2 Report Review
3 Meeting with Senator Sears
Senate Judiciary Committee - Room 1; Clark, Charity
Drive time
4
5
B
6
Clark, Charity 2 10/31/2024 2:28 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 063





January 2024 February 2024
January 31, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Wed d 113?23181?1312 4567&1352;18
eanesda
y 14 1516 17 18 19 20 111213 14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29
WEDNESDAY Notes
31
Working from Williston
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
m Charity's Office; Clark, Charity o
Review PR
11 Chiefs Meeting
AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm
Clark, Charity A Adam Necrason and Casey Mock from Ce
S _ Chef's Corner (300 Cornerstone Dr, Willistor
12" | Lunch/check email | Clark, Charity
1 Testimony Prep
B -
2
3
4
&
s [ I o8
6
Clark, Charity 3 10/31/2024 2:28 PM
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February 2024 March 2024
FEb rFua ry 1 5 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Thursd 4567&136231?) 34567{135
ursda
y 111213 14 15 16 17 10111213 1415 16
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
THURSDAY Notes
1
7 AM
8
9
10
11
Review filing from Sarah - due by end of
- day !
12 LR o Lunch/check email O
Interview with_ Teams; Clark, Charity 0
1
2
Meeting with Secretary Clouser on Hotel Costs
Teams; Clark, Charity
-
Senior Staff; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
| AG SMP Update Meeting
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Shalyn Kettering
— o8
.
&
Clark, Charity 4 10/31/2024 2:28 PM
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| Pre-meeting Check-In re: SA; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
1 | Call Jill Krowinski

Veterans Follow-up Meeting; Charity's Office; / Teams; Clark, Charity

g

February 2024 March 2024
FEbruary 27, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
i d 4567%135231?) 345676135
1es ay 111213141516 17 10111213 1415 16
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
TUESDAY Notes
27
7 AM
8
Across the Fence
Clark, Charity
9 !
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
10 ©
11 Meeting with Addison County High School Completion Program ’
AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm |
Clark, Charity ’
12 PM * Lunch/check email O

2 S.120 Testimony Prep
3 Strategic Planning "Catchball’
AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm; Clark, Charity
4
Meeting with Senator Ram Hinsdale
Statehouse - Senate Economic Development; Clark, Charity
5
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:30 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 066






February 2024 March 2024
FEbruary 28, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th FrSa  SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Wed d 4567&135231?) 34567{135
eanesda
y 11121314 15 16 17 1011121314 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
WEDNESDAY Notes
28
7 AM
5 || -
9 Testimony in Senate Judiciary
10
11 Chiefs Meeting
AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm
Clark, Charity .
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
Prep time for interview on expungements 0
1 Meeting with Doug DiSabito
Charity's Office
Clark, Charity
2 S.120 Connect with Jenn Papillo, Associate general Counsel for UVM; Microsoft Team:
S.120 Testimony Prep
3 One on One with Jon Rose; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
4|4 I |
5| I = |
6
Clark, Charity 2 10/31/2024 2:30 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 067





February 2024 March 2024
FEbruary 29, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Thursd 4567&135231?) 34567{135
ursdaa
y 111213 14 15 16 17 10111213 1415 16
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
THURSDAY Notes
29
7 AM
8
’ _
10
11 S.120 Testimony Prep
12 PM © Lunch/check email O
1 Charity - Lauren
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Clark, Charity .
) DNS
S.120 - Campus Bill - Testimony in Senate Ed; Zoom link; Clark, Charity
3 Do not schedule ' REMOTE Interview with Ni
Teams; Clark, Charity
4
Detainers ; Microsoft Team —
5
Stewart Ledbetter
NBC 5
6
Clark, Charity 3 10/31/2024 2:30 PM
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March 1, 2024

March 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

April 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

s || I

Lunch/check email

@

; 12 123456
Friday 3456789 7 8 910111213
101112131415 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
17 18 1920 21 22 23 2122 23 24 25 26 27
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30
31
FRIDAY eoles
1
7AM

Clark, Charity

10/31/2024 2:30 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 069






March 2024 April 2024
M a rCh 2, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

12 12 3 456
9 7 8 910111213
6 14 1516 17 18 19 20
3 32425
0 0

Saturday 3

1
21222 26 27
2829 3

SATURDAY Notes

2

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 5 10/31/2024 2:30 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 070





March 2024 April 2024
M a rCh 3, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

12 12 3 456
9 7 8 910111213
6 14 1516 17 18 19 20
3 32425
0 0

Sunday 3

1
21222 26 27
2829 3

SUNDAY Notes

3

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 6 10/31/2024 2:30 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 071





March 27, 2024 Subo Towe Th Fr 5o

April 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Transition Planning with Erin
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity

B
Check-in with Willa; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
2 |
One on One with Ruth Hooker; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
3
4

Wed d 345676135 723?291(3)1?1313
eanesda
y 1011121314 1516 141516 17 18 19 20
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30
31
WEDNESDAY Notes
27
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
10 a5
One on One with Michelle Bennett; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
11 Chiefs Meeting
AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm
Clark, Chari .
S &
12 PM ' Check In; Chartity's Office; Clark, Charity Lunch/check email O

Clark, Charity 1

10/31/2024 2:31 PM
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March 2024 April 2024
M a rCh 2 8 . 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Thursd 34567(135 71135231(3)1?1313
ursdaa
y 10111213 1415 16 14 1516 17 18 19 20
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30
31
THURSDAY Notes
28
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity ~
10 =
One on One with Lauri Fisher; Charity’s office; Clark, Charity
1 |
Discuss ‘valuation; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
12 PM © Lunch/check email O
"
Charity - Lauren; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity o
2 |
One on One with Tracy Badeau; Charity's
Scheduling meeting; Charity's Office; Clarl
3 | Weekly Briefing Book Review; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity o
Review Climate Working Group materials
4
s | I of
6
Clark, Charity 2 10/31/2024 2:31 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 073





March 29, 2024

March 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

April 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

VBA Mid-Year meeting
Hilton Burlington Lake Champlain (60
9 Battery Street, Burlington, VT 05401)

12:15 Interview with WCAX Hailey Morg:

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
M a rCh 30' 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

12 12 3 456
9 7 8 910111213
6 14 1516 17 18 19 20
3 32425
0 0

Saturday 3

1
21222 26 27
2829 3

SATURDAY Notes

30

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 4 10/31/2024 2:31 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 075





June 2024 July 2024
J u ne 1 1 I 2 024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

i d 234567113 723?231(3)1?1313
uesda
y 910111213 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31
30
TUESDAY Notes
11
7 AM
s | I &
9
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity ~
10 =
Press conference prep
11 Interview wit-for DOC AAG position; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity 0
Lunch with Michael Hering
Filibuster Cafe (45 State St, Montpelier, VT, |
12 PM 1 Clark, Charity Lunch/check email O
1 Hold for Press Conference; Snelling Room, Vermont History Museum; Clark, Charity
Meeting with Michael
Hering to discuss J
2 Charity's role as co-chair DAGA leadership call
Charity's Office Zoom
Clark, Charity
< [9] Drive time to Manchester
3
4
> (I
6
Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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June 12, 2024

June 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

July 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Wed d 234567113 113?291(3)1?1313
eanesda
y 910111213 14 15 141516 17 18 19 20
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31
30
WEDNESDAY Notes
12
Working from Williston
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity o
10
11 Chiefs Meeting Prep for Vermont Edition
AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm
Clark, Charity Travel time
| A
12" | Vermont Edition
1 Travel time
Data Privacy Bill & Clearview Litigation n|| Lunch/check email Z
| | Teams
2 Clark, Charity
3 Social Media Planning; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity b
EB-5 Check In; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity
4
5 [ I of
6
Clark, Charity 2 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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June 2024 July 2024
J u ne 1 3 I 2 024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Thursd 234567113 723?231(3)1?1313
ursdaa
y 910111213 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31
30
THURSDAY Notes
13
7 AM
8
9 Internal Discussion: Orange OIS; Charity's Office / Teams; Clark, Charity
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity
10 =
2024 Public Service Individual Recognition Award Celebration
111 State Street - Auditorium, Room 110 - Montpelier VT
11 Pallas, Karen
0
12 PM © Lunch/check email O
Interview with WCAX - Calvin Cutler
1 Prep time for BBB meeting
BBB National Programs’ National
Partner Committee Meeting
2 https://bbbnp-org.zoom.us/j/82090864534°
Interview with NBC5 - Stephen Biddix; h
litigation
Microsoft Teams Meeting
4 Clark, Charity "
Y
Travel time
s | I o8
6
Clark, Charity 3 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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June 2024 July 2024
J u ne 1 4, 2 024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

" 1 12 3 456
Fnday 23 456 7 8 7 8 910111213
910111213 14 15 141516 17 18 19 20
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31
30
FRIDAY eoles
14
J2:300m . ToJun 16 @
7 AM
8
o |
Senior Staff Check-In
EJ  Charity's Office; Clark, Charity ~
10 Charity-Rob Weekly 2
Microsoft Teams Meeting
McDougall, Robert o
11 Drive to Bennington - Weekly Briefing Book Review; Microsc ;¢
H.121 Connect; Microsoft Teams Meeting;
1 - Lunch/check email o
1 | Public Safety Check-In
Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity =
- - - . L
Dick Sears’ memorial service
| | Old first church, 60 Monument Ave,
2 bennington
3
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 4 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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June 2024 July 2024
J u ne 1 5, 2 024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

123 456
0111213
718 19 20
4 2
1

Saturday

ANON
N =

526 27

Q= A~

NN =
ONUI o=
—_
&~
-y
N U o

1
1
2
3

ANOW
N = =
U100 =
N = =
[ XV \ SRV, ]
NN =
Nowo
NN =

23
30

SATURDAY Notes

15

I < Fomun 14 I To Jun 16

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 5 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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June 2024 July 2024
J u ne 1 6, 2 024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

123 456
0111213
718 19 20
4 2
1

Sunday

ANON
N =

526 27

Q= A~

NN =
ONUI o=
—_
&~
-y
N U o

1
1
2
3

ANOW
N = =
U100 =
N = =
[ XV \ SRV, ]
NN =
Nowo
NN =

23
30

SUNDAY Notes

16

< From un 14 I 33000}

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 6 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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July 2024 August 2024
J u Iy 2 7, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Saturd 113523181?1313 4567&1352318
aiiday 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 1112 13 14 15 16 17
2122 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
SATURDAY Notes
27
I <~ From Jul 26 ToJul28 =
7AM
8
9
10
11
12 PM
1
2
3
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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July 2024 August 2024

J u Iy 2 8, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

123456 12 3

Sunday 8 910111213 45678910

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 111213 1415 16 17

2122 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

SUNDAY Notes
28
ll < Fromui2e s:00pfii]
7AM
8
9
10
11
12PM
1
2
3
4
5
6
Clark, Charity 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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July 2024 August 2024
J u Iy 2 9, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

123 456 12 3
Monday 8 910111213 4567 8 910
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 1112 1314 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
MONDAY Notes
29
7AM
8
9 _
- °Hl
10 Review briefing book
Social Media Planning; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity o
11 Senior Staff Meeting
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Clark, Charity o
12 PM © Lunch/check email O

1 Strategic Plan Launch Meeting
Microsoft Teams Meeting
AGO - Info Q
2 Record single-use plastic reel
g
3

Meeting with Jill re_Mediation; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charit
4 | I

-
5 | .

Clark, Charity 3 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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July 2024 August 2024
J u Iy 3 0, 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

i d 113?23181?1312 4567&1352;18
ues ay 141516 17 18 19 20 11121314 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
TUESDAY Notes
30
Working from home
7AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
m Charity's Office; Clark, Charity o
11
Lunch/check email O

. Interview with Stephen Biddex of NBC5;

3 Continuous Improvement Training Program and Communities of Practice Participatic
Microsoft Teams Meeting; Kenney, Justin (He/Him)

Clark, Charity 4 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 085





July 2024 August 2024
J u Iy 3 1 I 2024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Wed d 113523181?1313 4567&1352318
eanesda
y 141516 17 18 19 20 11121314 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
WEDNESDAY Notes
31
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity ~h
10 A AGO-only Program on Antitrust Law
Bill Griffin Conference Room, 3rd Floor, AG(
AGO - Events Calendar :
Y
11 Chiefs Meeting
AGO - 109 State 3rd Floor CLE Conf Rm
Clark, Charity o
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
Teams Interview with Derek from Seven Days on Elder Scams; Microsoft Teams Meetir
1 Desk time
Charity's Office
2
’ _
4
4 |
5
6
Clark, Charity 5 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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August 2024 September 2024
Aug USt 1 ¥ 2 024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
12 3 123 4567
Thursday 4567 8910 8 910111213 14
111213 14 15 16 17 1516 17 18 19 20 21
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30
THURSDAY Notes
1
7 AM
8
9
Senior Staff Check-In
10 Charity's Office; Clark, Charity &
|
Interview with- for Civil AAG position; Charity's Office; Clark, Charity 0
11 Tobacco Brainstorm
Charity's office / Teams
Clark, Charity
12 PM * Lunch/check email O
1 EB-5 Check In
Charity's Office
Clark, Charity
2
3 ‘ ' Hold for Judge Toor's retirement party
Hula (50 Lakeside Ave, Burlington, VT
05401)
4
3
5
6
Clark, Charity 6 10/31/2024 2:32 PM
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August 2024 September 2024
Aug USt 2 . 2 024 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
: 12 3 123 4567
Fnday 4567 8 910 8 910111213 14
111213 14 15 16 17 1516 17 18 19 20 21
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30
FRIDAY eoles
2
7 AM
8
o | —
Senior Staff Check-In
Charity's Office; Clark, Charity ~h
10 "1 Charity-Rob Weekly
Microsoft Teams Meeting
McDougall, Robert
O
11 Weekly Briefing Book Review; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity %
quick check in on a few SoS things; Microsoft Teams Meeting; McDougall, Robert
12 ER _ v Lunch/check email O
1
2 |
’ m
4 ‘
s | I =
6
Clark, Charity 7 10/31/2024 2:33 PM

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 088





August 3, 2024

August 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

September 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

Saturd 4567&135231?) 2352)1(3)1114131311
aiiday 111213 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30
SATURDAY Notes
3
7AM
s || I

Clark, Charity

10/31/2024 2:33 PM
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August 4, 2024

August 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

September 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

12 3 1234567
Sunda 4567 8 910 8 910111213 14
y
1112 13 14 15 16 17 1516 17 18 19 20 21
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30
SUNDAY Notes
4
7AM
8
9
10
11
12PM
1
2
3
4
5
6

Clark, Charity

10/31/2024 2:33 PM
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August 5, 2024

August 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

September 2024
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

8ﬂ_

11

I

Review talking points

Senior Staff Meeting
Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity

Prep for Interview

Lunch/check email

Update on Mlcrosoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity

j‘_

Interview with Calvin Cutler; https://us04web.zoom.us/j/72985901885?pwd=zt3E4rMMV

Social Media Planning; Microsoft Teams Meeting; Clark, Charity

& |

%

b4,

@

%4

1 23 123 4567
Monday 45678910 8 910111213 14
111213141516 17 1516 17 18 19 20 21
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30
MONDAY Notes
5
7AM

+ | I -

5

6 || I

Clark, Charity 10 10/31/2024 2:33 PM
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Conference of Western Attorneys General

Attorney General Alliance

Conference of Western Attorneys General 5050 Laguna Blvd. Ste. 112-323
Elk Grove, CA 95758

&@ & 0: 916-478-0075
www.AGAlliance.org

Attorney General Alliance www.CWAGweb.org

DATE: May 10, 2023 PY RECEIVED

By AGO Business Office / MLH at 10:09 am, Feb 26, 2024

TO: Honorable Charity Clark
Attorney General of Vermont
109 State Street
. OK to pay
Montpelier, VT 05606-1001 Marcey Hodgdon 02.26.2024
FY 2023-24 Associate Membership Dues/Legal Fee ................... $3,000.00

CWAG DBA AG Alliance Federal Tax ID #68-0250561
CWAG DBA AG Alliance is a 501 (c)(3) charitable organization

Checks should be made payable to AG Alliance and sent to: BU: 02100
AG Alliance 516500
c/o Joy Orr 10000
5050 Laguna Blvd Suite 112-323 1010
Elk Grove, CA 95758 V 29971

03/08/24 RRP

Please contact Karen White at Karen.White@agalliance.org or 916-833-2603 with
any questions regarding this invoice.

Thank you for your continued support!

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 092





Conference of Western Attorneys General
Attorney General Alliance

5050 Laguna Blvd. Ste. 112-323

Elk Grove, CA 95758

A\ B A\ 0: 916-478-0075
VA \_N £ www.AGAlliance.org
Attorney General Alliance www.CWAGweb.org

DATE: May 10, 2024

TO: Honorable Charity Clark RE CE' VED

Attorney General of Vermont By Tracy Badeau at 1:53 pm, May 13, 2024
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05606-1001

FY 2024-25 Associate Membership Dues/Legal Fee ................... $3,000.00

CWAG DBA AG Alliance Federal Tax ID #68-0250561
CWAG DBA AG Alliance is a 501 (c)(3) charitable organization

Checks should be made payable to AG Alliance and sent to:

AG Alliance BU: 02100
c/o Joy Orr
5050 Laguna Blvd Suite 112-323 516500
Elk Grove, CA 95758 10000
1010
V 30172

05/16/24 RRP

Please contact Karen White at Karen.White@agalliance.org or 916-833-2603 with
any questions regarding this invoice.

Thank you for your continued support!
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Badeau, Tracx

From: Hodgdon, Marcey

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 12:44 PM
To: Badeau, Tracy

Subject: FW: CWAG/AGA Membership
Attachments: 24-25Dues-VT.doc

Tracy-This is OK to pay.

Thanks,
Marcey

From: Vath, Amelia <Amelia.Vath@vermont.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 12:18 PM

To: Hodgdon, Marcey <Marcey.Hodgdon@vermont.gov>
Subject: FW: CWAG/AGA Membership

Hi Marcey,
Charity and Rob asked that | send you this for payment. Thanks!

From: Joy Orr <joy.orr@cwagweb.org>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 5:51 PM

To: charity.r.clarke@vermont.gov

Cc: Vath, Amelia <Amelia.Vath@vermont.gov>
Subject: CWAG/AGA Membership

You don't often get email from joy.orr@cwagweb.org. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Attorney General-

For your convenience, a FY 2024-25 CWAG/AGA membership dues invoice is attached. If your state
is interested in paying this invoice prior to the close of the fiscal year 2024, please do so. States
preferring to pay after July 1, 2024, should do so at their earliest convenience after that date.

Please call CWAG Executive Director, Karen White at (916) 478-0075 with any questions you may
have.

Thank You

Joy Orr
CWAG Executive Assistant
5050 Laguna Blvd. Ste. 112-323
Elk Grove, CA 95758
916-478-0075 0
916-417-0922 ¢

Joy.orr@cwagweb.org
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From: Tania Maestas

To: McDougall, Robert; Jandl, Lauren
Subject: AG Alliance Upcoming Events

Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 1:39:05 PM

Attachments: image003.png
image004.gif

2023 AGA Events.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
the sender.
Good morning Team Vermont -

| hope you’re doing well and enjoying the start of 2023!

| wanted to be sure you are aware of our upcoming events. | have attached a full calendar listing for your
reference. The Attorney General Alliance (AGA) offers a travel scholarship for the Attorney General to all AGA
events and also offers a staff scholarship to many events. As such, | would love for you to join us in Seattle in
March! A registration link is in the summary below.

Please let me know if you have any questions or how | may be helpful. | am happy to further discuss AGA and
how we may work together in 2023.

Warmly,

Tania Maestas

Deputy Executive Director & General Counsel

Attorney General Alliance

& E: tania.maestas@agalliance.org | Y8 W: www.agalliance.org

& 0+1.916-478-0075 | BC +1.505-795-0890

L]

The Attorney General Alliance
looks forward to seeing you in

2023!

Below is our calendar of events
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The Attorney General Alliance is able to offer a travel scholarship to the
Attorney General and one staff member from each state for this event.
Registration deadline is rapidly approaching!

Click to Reaqister

[]

The Attorney General Alliance is able to offer a travel scholarship to the
Attorney General and one guest for this memorable experience.
If you are an Attorney General and interested in this trip
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY RSVP
to Tania.Maestas@agalliance.org.
All confirmations must be received by Wednesday, February 1, 2023.

[
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2023 AGA Annual Meeting
We welcome your thoughts and opinions on any interesting and innovative panel ideas

for this years' meeting
Registration will open February 2023,
be on the look-out for the registration email.

We are able to offer two travel scholarships.
One scholarship to the State Attorney General
and one staff member from each state for the annual meeting.
The scholarship will cover the travel of one Attorney General
and one staff member.

(]

The Attorney General Alliance is able to host a State Attorneys General and one
guest of the Attorney General for this memorable experience.
If you are an Attorney General and interested in this trip
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY RSVP
to Tania Maestas at Tania.Maestas@agalliance.org.
Spots are limited for the exciting adventure, so inquire soon!
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

| hope you're doing well and enjoying the start of 2023!

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

™ E: tania.maestas@agalliance.org | ¥& W: www.agalliance.org

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

Click to Redaister

-4

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
to Tania Maestas at Tania.Maestas@agalli:
Spots are limited for the exciting adventure, so inquire soon!
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From: Paige Stiles

To: Jandl, Lauren

Cc: Lucia Thallas; Vath, Amelia
Subject: Re: AGA 2023 Contact Information
Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 8:51:46 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hi Lauren,

Thank you so much for keeping us updated. I will be sure to add Amelia to our distribution list
and I will check to make sure your Deputy AG is on our lists as well.

Paige Stiles
Meetings Coordinator

CWAG and Attorney General Alliance

From: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 7:44 AM

To: Paige Stiles <pstiles@agalliance.org>

Cc: Lucia Thallas <Ithallas@agalliance.org>; Vath, Amelia <Amelia.Vath@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: AGA 2023 Contact Information

Hi, Paige,

I’'m circling back to let you know that we’ve hired the AG’s Executive Assistant. Her name is Amelia
Vath (Amelia.Vath@vermont.gov / 802-371-9798)

Additionally, it seems that VT’s Deputy AG Robert McDougall is not receive AGA emails. Can you

make sure that he is on your distribution list? (Robert.McDougall@vermont.gov)
Thanks,
Lauren

Lauren Jandl
Chief of Staff

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

Cell: 802-595-8679

Email: lauren.jandl@vermont.gov
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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From: Jandl|, Lauren

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 12:20 PM
To: Paige Stiles <pstiles@agalliance.org>
Cc: Lucia Thallas <Ithallas@agalliance.org>
Subject: RE: AGA 2023 Contact Information

Hi, Paige.
I've copied the information into your email below.
Best.

Lauren

From: Paige Stiles <pstiles@agalliance.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>
Cc: Lucia Thallas <|thallas@agalliance.org>
Subject: Re: AGA 2023 Contact Information

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Good morning! Just following up with the request below. | know this is a busy time of year. We are
prepping invites to be sent out for the upcoming annual meeting and other events for this year and
want to make sure Vermont is included!

Paige Stiles

Meeting Coordinator

CWAG and Attorney General Alliance
5050 Laguna Blvd. Ste. 112-323

Elk Grove, CA 95758

pstiles@agalliance.org
337.577.7781

From: Paige Stiles <pstiles@agalliance.org>
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 at 10:59 AM
To: "lauren.jandl@vermont.gov" <lauren.jandl@vermont.gov>

Cc: Lucia Thallas <[thallas@agalliance.org>
Subject: AGA 2023 Contact Information

Hi Lauren,

| hope you are all doing well!
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I am inquiring about new contact information for your office with the transition of the new
administration! We want to ensure our records are updated properly to reflect your current staff.

When your time allows, kindly confirm emails and phone numbers for the below where possible. Of
course we understand that this is private information and can ensure you this is only for our records
for outreach and invites.

Attorney General: Charity.R.Clark@vermont.gov 802-793-2321

Deputy Attorney General: Robert.McDougall@vermont.gov 802-793-6633

e Chief of Staff: Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov 802-595-8679

Attorney General Executive Assistant and/or Scheduler (Vacant)
Chief Deputy Assistant and/or scheduler (we do not have this position)

We greatly appreciate your assistance!

Paige Stiles

Meeting Coordinator

CWAG and Attorney General Alliance
5050 Laguna Blvd. Ste. 112-323

Elk Grove, CA 95758

pstiles@agalliance.org
337.577.7781

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
5050 Laguna Blvd. Ste. 112-32

Elk Grove, CA 95758

pstiles(@agalliance.org
337.577.7781
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From: Paige Stiles

To: Jandl, Lauren
Subject: Re: AGA 2023 Contact Information
Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 10:36:07 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Lauren,

Robert McDougall was unsubscribed to our newsletters. | just emailed him a resubscribe email it
may have gone to his junk or spam folder.

Paige Stiles

Meeting Coordinator

CWAG and Attorney General Alliance
5050 Laguna Blvd. Ste. 112-323

Elk Grove, CA 95758

pstiles(@agalliance.org
337.577.7781

From: "Jandl, Lauren" <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>

Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 at 7:44 AM

To: Paige Stiles <pstiles@agalliance.org>

Cc: Lucia Thallas <lthallas@agalliance.org>, "Vath, Amelia" <Amelia.Vath@vermont.gov>
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

From: Jandl, Lauren

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
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From: Patricia Salazar

To: Tania Maestas; Jason Isaak
Subject: Virtual ORC Working Group Discussion
Date: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:21:33 PM

Attachments: image001[41].png

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.

Thank you for your RSVP to our upcoming Virtual ORC Working
Group Discussion on Wednesday, August 28, 2024, at 12:00PM MDT /
2:00PM EDT

You may join the meeting using the link below.
Microsoft Teams

Join the meeting

Meeting ID: 222 695 463 890

Passcode: cCQBbr

This virtual meeting, held in advance of the in-person October meeting in
South Dakota, will prepare us to identify subject areas for the Working Group
to focus on, discuss the structure for the upcoming Working Group meeting in
Deadwood, South Dakota (October 23-25, 2024), and identify a process for
gathering contact information for appropriate personnel in each AG office.

*A calendar Invite will follow this email.

With thanks,
Patricia Salazar

Legal Assistant | Attorney General Alliance

D4 E: PSalazar@AGAlliance.org | 8M: (505) 929-1377 | “& W: www.agalliance.org
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | #AGAlliance
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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 030



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 033




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 037




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 042




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 045




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 046



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 047



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 048




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 049



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
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 050



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 051




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 052




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 054




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 055




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 056




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 057



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 058



December 2023 January 2024
Decem ber 2, 202 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
12 12 3 456

0111213
7 18 19 20
4
1

Saturday 3

25 26 27

SATURDAY Notes

2

7AM

10

11

12PM

Clark, Charity 7 10/31/2024 2:26 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 059



December 2023 January 2024
Decem ber 3, 2 02 3 SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
Sunday 3

SUNDAY Notes

3

7AM

10

11

Clark, Charity 1 10/31/2024 2:27 PM
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 060



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 061



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 062




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 068



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 072




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 074




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 076



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 077




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 078



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 079



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
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 080



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
PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 081



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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 082




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

PRR - Am. Acnt. Found. - 083




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
Attachments: ima 3.

image004.qif

image005.png

image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image001.png
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

To: American Accountability Foundation
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: RE: PRR - American Accountability Foundation
Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 5:56:48 PM
Attachments: 2023 AGA Events.pdf

image001.png
Hi Tom,

Apologies—it appears that document/attachment was linked when | converted the .msg
to .pdf, but it didn’t follow the merged production. It is now attached as a .pdf.

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

Schedule Note: I will be out of the office with limited access to email from Friday, November 15th,
through Monday, November 18th,

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

From: American Accountability Foundation <records@americanaccountabilityfoundation.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 5:03 PM

To: Daloz, Todd <Todd.Daloz@vermont.gov>

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov>

Subject: Re: PRR - American Accountability Foundation

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.

QUick question -- there appears to be a PDF attachment to this email
(2023_AGA_Events.pdf), but it does not appear to be included. Could you please
provide it.
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ATTORNEY GENERAL ALLIANCE
2023-2024 Events

January 11-13, 2023
ANTI-HUMAN TRAFFICKING SUMMIT
Park City, Utah

February 22-23, 2023

CWAG MEETING
Western AGs Litigation Action Committee
AGO Staff Only*

Santa Fe, New Mexico

March 1-3, 2023
ENVIRONMENTAL & ENERGY
Stewardship Summit

Seattle, Washington

March 21-29, 2023
INTERNATIONAL DELEGATION
Attorneys General Only*
Poland & Israel

April 17, 2023
BINATIONAL AG SUMMIT
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

April 19, 2023
ORC WORKING GROUP
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

June 19-22, 2023

2023 ANNUAL MEETING
Terranea Resort

Rancho Palos Verdes, California

August 9-11, 2023
AGA MEETING
Location TBD

September 19-24, 2023
INTERNATIONAL DELEGATION
Canada

October 4-5, 2023

WORKING GROUP MEETING
Cannabis, Cyber, Sports Betting
Boston, Massachusetts

November 25-December 3, 2023
INTERNATIONAL DELEGATION
South Africa

June 12-15, 2024

2024 ANNUAL MEETING
The Broadmoor

Colorado Springs, Colorado
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
Image005.png
1mage006.png
Image007.png
image00s
image001.png
2023 AGA Events.

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

OnTue, Nov 12, 2024 at 4:21 PM Daloz, Todd <Todd.Daloz@vermont.gov> wrote:

Hi Tom,

Please see the attached letter and records, in .pdf format, provided in response to
your public records request originally sent on October 28, 2024.

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

Schedule Note: I will be out of the office with limited access to email from Friday, November
15th, through Monday, November 18th,

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
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